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STATE .-~ .. |CouNTY /% '_ T _ TOWN R VICI\ITY
WISCONSIN . o MARATHON™ S © I WAUSAU _
STORIC NAME OF STRUCTURE (INCLUDE SOURCE FOR NAME) HABS NO.
WASHINGTON HOUSE (Marchetti, 9. 437; 1850 city directory) Wi-281

SECONDARY OR COMMON NAMES OF STRUCTURB
CUNDY  BUILDING '

COWPIETE ADIDRESS (DESCRLIBE.LOCATION FOR RURAL STTES]
325 WASHINGTON STREET '

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDE SOURCE) ARCHITECT(S) (INCLUDE SCURCE)
1888 (1888 & 1889 tax records) NOT KNOWN

SI(;‘\TI_%ICA.\‘C*’ (ARGIITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL, INCLUDE ORIGINAL USE OF STRUCTURE)

The Wushington House was built in 1888 by Ed Heiman who was owner and manager of the hotel. At
the time it was built Wausau was expanding rapidly from its early center on Third Street. The
two-and-a-half story building had a saloon on the first floor with rooms on the second and .
third {loors. In 1895 Heiman leased the management of the Washington (continued to page 2}

STYLE {IF APPROPRIATE)
SECOND LMPIRE

JATERTAL OF CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDE STRUCTURZL SYSTEMS)
FRAME WITH BRICK VENEER

SHAPE AND DIMENSIONS OF STRUCTURE (SKETCHED FLOOR PLANS ON SEPARATE PAGES ARE ACCEPTARL:
. ATTACHED SHEETS pages 3 to 6

XTERIOR FEATURES OF NOTE .
CAST-IRCGN COLUMNS ON FRONT ENTRANCE. SEGMENTAL BRICK ARCHES ON THE SECOND FLOOR WINDOWS AXD

PEDIMENTED DORMERS ON THE ROOF. SIMPLE CORNICE WITH END BRACKETS ON THE ROOF OF FRONT
ELLV}'IL\

'NTERIOR FEATURES OF NOTE {DESCRIBE FLOOR PLANS, IF NOT SKET(HED)

TIN CEILING IN FIRST FLOOR. DOOR TRIM WITH CORNER BLOCKS. TONGUE-AND-GROOVE WAINSCOTING.
SEE ATTACHED SHEETS FOR FLOOR PLANS, pages 3 to 6

MJWR ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS WITH DATES
IN 1910 A DINING ROOM WAS ADDED AND HOTEL EXPANDED INTO A HOUSE WHICH WAS NEXT DOOR. OTHER
QLTERAFIOVS WERE ALSO DONE.

R. ZNT PO\DITIOV AND USE
DENCLISHED APRIL 1981

ITHER IREORMATION AS APPROPRIATE

PROJECT RAME:  DOWNTOWN WAUSAU SHOPPING CEATER

FEDERAL AGENCIES: HUD, EDA,- UPPER GREAT LAKES REGTIONAL COMMISSION ;ARCHITECTURAL DOCUMENTAT ION
ESULT OF AN AGREEMENT BET. CITY OF WAUSAU AND THE ADVISORY COUNCIL (continued to page 2}

QURCES OF TNEORMATION (INCLUDING LISTING ON NATIONAL REGISTER STATE REGISTERS, ETC.}
aer - ATTACHED SHEET, page 7

OMPILER, AF%ILIATION ' ‘ . IDATE g =g
farvanne Norton, Marathon County Historical Society , writer o {DATE Feb'ﬁllfcffbl
Susan MoCown, Historic American Bulldings Survey, editor _ Jan. 7, 1T




WASHINGTON HOUSE
HABS No. WI-281 (page 2)

SIGNIFICANCE: {(continued from page one)

House to another party while retaining ownership of the hotel. In 1925
the name changed to Wausau Cafe, but rooms on the upper floors continued
to be rented.

The Washington House never seems .to have been one of Wausau's

major hotels in spite of its promixity to the Third Street business
district. It was not heavily advertised in newspapers or mentioned often
in local histories. ’

OTHER INFORMATION AS APPROPRIATE: (cecntinued from page one)

ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 11593
AS A MITIGATIVE EFFORT IN THE REDEVELOPMENT PLAN QF THE CITY OF WAUSAU.
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